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Alrport Coorcfinatf 011 .Services, tLC 
Task Order Proposal to ptovideProfessional and Technical Support 
$,ervlees to D1?ijtin-J=9rt Walton Beach Airport (VP$) 

Background and Objectives: 

The objective is to provide Professional Services through a Master Ordetihg 
,Asreeme_nt. W.h.era~y VPS ,obtains &uppott. QO a task-by:..ti3s.k basi§>. · 

Task 3; SMP Man~gement 

Airport Coordination Services will provide subject .matter .expertise, as outlined in the 
master' contract, telative ia Sche~d.lde Ma~nageJnent Progtam .associated' with 
maJ'ia'ging schedule aUoc~tiona for WinJer 202~' ~nd S'ynim~r 2024 $~asons. 

E~ffmpte'd POP: October 1; 2Q2'3 through February 2l3, 2llZ4 

Pricing 

L_;::ibor will be priced on a Time and Materiaj pasis per task order. 
rravelr 'lodging, rnea[$ -and inckfent~I expenses, (M&JE) in dir~gf support of'the Task 
0,tder tequfrem.f;!nts wiU be sub.mUt~c;I for advcmc;_e approval. 

• Travel airfare l:)riced at "Economy rates 
• AU ihve)iced amounts will be io ffQqQrdance with Jqint Trav.~I Regulafion~ CJTR). 
~ MOA approved Lebor rate is listed iii ,contract 

Ta.sk3 - Schedule FacilitationPro_gram 
Manae;ement 

Labor 
Calee:ory 

Total 
Hours ~our:Jy l{att 

Labor: I s 11s,1su 
Aviati0n 

SME 
NIE 
3.50 $225.00 



Amber Hammonds 

From: Nathaniel Hooks 
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 9:02 AM 
To: Amber Hammonds; Cecelia VandenBroeck; Erin Poole 
Subject: ·Fw: Signature Authority 

All, 

This will need to be added to anything I sign. Thank you. 

Regards, 

Nathan Hooks 
Okaloosa County Purchasing 
Services Coordinator 

From: DeRita Mason <dmason@myokaloosa.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 6:06 AM 
To: Nathaniel Hooks <nhooks@myokaloosa.com> 
Cc: Faye Douglas <fdouglas@myokaloosa.com> 
Subject: Signature Authority 

Good morning, 
In absence, Nathan Hooks will have signature authority to sign all items that arise which are within Purchasing Manager 
Authority. 
I will be out of the country from October 15-November 5. 
Thank you, 

DeRita Mason 

DeRita Mason, CPPO, CPPB, NIGP-CPP 
Purchasing Manager 
Okaloosa County Purchasing Department 
54 79A Old Bethel Road 
Crestview, Tiorida 32536 
Office:(850) 689-5960 Ext. 6966 
Cell: (850) 826-8010 
dmason@myokaloosa.com 
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"Please note: Due to Florida's very broad public records laws, most written communications to or from County employees regarding County business are public 
records, available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, this written e-mail communication, including your e-mail address, may be subject to public 
disclosure." 
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